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March 12, 2021

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Francis V. Kenneally, Clerk
Supreme Judicial Court

for the Commonwealth
One Pemberton Square, Suite 1400
Boston, MA 02108-1724

Re:  Town of Sudbury, et al. v. Energy Facilities Siting Board,
Supreme Judicial Court for the Commonwealth No. SJC-12997

Dear Mr. Kenneally:

| represent the respondent-appellee Energy Facilities Siting Board in the above-
referenced appeal and am writing to correct an inadvertent inaccuracy in the February 25, 2021
letter that | previously filed with the Court. That letter incorrectly describes the MBTA right of
way in which the intervenor-appellee NSTAR Electric Company d/b/a Eversource Energy would
acquire a permanent easement as being a “22-foot right of way.” In reality, the right of way that
would be the subject of the permanent easement is 82.5 feet wide, as correctly described on page
87 of the Board’s decision (Board Addendum p. 159). What would be occurring on the right of
way, if acquired by Eversource, is as described on pages 87-89 of the Board’s decision (Board
Addendum pp. 159-61).



The Board wishes to apologize for the discrepancy between its February 25 letter and its
underlying Decision and for any confusion that may have resulted therefrom. Thank you for
your cooperation in this matter.

Very truly yours,

/sl Pierce O. Cray

Pierce O. Cray

Senior Appellate Counsel
Government Bureau
(617) 963-2084

Encls.

cc: David S. Rosensweig, Esq.
Richard A. Kanoff, Esq.
Jeffrey M. Bernstein, Esq.
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